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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1977-320 / 8_Mile Clay Mine Inspection Follow-up 
1 message

Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com> Fri, Oct 8, 2021 at 11:12 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Joe Welte <jwelte@summitbrick.com>

Hi Tim,

 

I would characterize JAT Investments, LLC as the mine property ownership arm of Summit Brick.  JAT is the owner of both the surface and the clay
mineral rights for the 8-Mile Clay mine.  Summit Brick does have a clay mining lease with JAT Investments, LLC for the 8-Mile mine.  Attached is a
copy of the current lease agreement. 

 

Please let me know if you need anything further for this.

 

Thanks,

 

 

Julie Welte, PE

VP of Mining & Environmental

Summit Brick Company

julie.welte@summitbrick.com

Lakewood Office: 303.592.7080 Ext. 3100

Pueblo Office: 719.542.8278 Ext. 1114

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 8:15 AM 
To: Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com> 
Subject: M-1977-320 / 8_Mile Clay Mine Inspection Follow-up

 

Good morning Julie,

 

I need to follow-up with you on the legal right to enter for 8-Mile.  The Fremont Co Assessor shows the site is owned by JAT Investments LLC, with
Thomas R Welte being the registered agent.  As the Permittee name is Summit Brick & Tile Co. where it appears Joseph C. Welte is the president.
please explain the relationship between JAT Investments and Summit Brick & Tile; or if there is a lease agreement between the two entities (which
would be cleaner), please provide a copy.

 

Secondly, based on the 1993 conversion application, it appears the Wingos (Ruth Wingo/ R.L. Wingo/ B.J. Wingo) owned the clay at the time.  Do
they still own the mineral rights?  If not, who does?  And is there a lease agreement for the clay? 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

mailto:julie.welte@summitbrick.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.summitbrick.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLl28q4xD7ydEIr1xg&m=RXWa11zUrKgKw_fts1U7DU0tfFGnkeRn5wTfnxly1Rc&s=6TujltDYPu0-jx3VGV0QQfffWQ3SOGLLJ6Ikms7bQ1U&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_SummitBrick_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLl28q4xD7ydEIr1xg&m=RXWa11zUrKgKw_fts1U7DU0tfFGnkeRn5wTfnxly1Rc&s=NUy0gmiJQyvE7qaenEN4LK0087dBy5Fw6efz3wOJffI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.instagram.com_summitbrick_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLl28q4xD7ydEIr1xg&m=RXWa11zUrKgKw_fts1U7DU0tfFGnkeRn5wTfnxly1Rc&s=WJnrHv6AlLzwYKVOVOxqIsaoQ0G0AFvgvIR9qQzMErc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_SummitBrick&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLl28q4xD7ydEIr1xg&m=RXWa11zUrKgKw_fts1U7DU0tfFGnkeRn5wTfnxly1Rc&s=fadFsBww0FgvXTkdcHlwQL6yU83UzC7ta8jeQyNHlJs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.pinterest.com_summitbrickco_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLl28q4xD7ydEIr1xg&m=RXWa11zUrKgKw_fts1U7DU0tfFGnkeRn5wTfnxly1Rc&s=vl5LujfaBlvj5Qdgr2fORMRSDNY2lZHpYtvLIAThL6g&e=
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
mailto:julie.welte@summitbrick.com


10/11/21, 7:38 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: M-1977-320 / 8_Mile Clay Mine Inspection Follow-up

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5315633282011421515%7Cmsg-f%3A1713072409656… 2/2

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive
it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service
(SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.
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